8/18/2021 Zimbra

Zimbra gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Re: Willowick Community Partners - 90 Day Negotiating Period

From : Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org> Wed, Aug 18, 2021 04:59 PM
Subject : Re: Willowick Community Partners - 90 Day Negotiating Period
To : ryan <ryan@cityventures.com>

Cc: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ggcity.org>, David Abasta <DAbasta@primestor.com>, Michael Massie
<mmassie@jamboreehousing.com>

Hello Ryan,
We are in receipt of your emails and attachment. | apologize for the late response. For some reason your initial email went into
our spam filters. We adjusted our email setting and will hope to receive your emails as they come through.

It was good speaking with you. We look forward to reviewing your modified/updated proposal.

Thank you.

Grace E. Kim

Sr. Economic Development Specialist
o: (714) 741-5130

w: ggcity.org/econdev

From: "ryan” <ryan@cityventures.com>

To: "Grace Lee" <gracel@ggcity.org>

Cc: "Lisa Kim" <lisak@ggcity.org>, "Greg Blodgett" <greg1@ggcity.org>, "David Abasta" <DAbasta@primestor.com>, "Michael Massie"
<mmassie@jamboreehousing.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 9:51:16 AM

Subject: RE: Willowick Community Partners - 90 Day Negotiating Period

https://zimbra.ggcity.org/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=209505&tz=America/Los_Angeles 1/5


https://ggcity.org/econdev

